STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-29650
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.govicse

March 21, 2013

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14" Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE:  PETITION NO. 973 - North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLC petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility
and Public Need is required to replace and expand an existing structure located at 880
Andrew Mountain Road, Naugatuck, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Chiocchio:

On March 21, 2013 the Connecticut Siting Council {Council) considered your request for an
extension of construction time in this petition, dated March 1, 2013, and granted a six-month
extension of time until November 4, 2013, to complete the construction of this project. This
extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should the applicant
decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,
%}
\é* mlta T
Robert Stein e %j
Chairman LR
RS/CMW/laf

c: Parties and Intervenors
The Honorable Robert A. Mezzo, Mayor, Town of Naugatuck
Keith Rosenfeld, Town Planner, Town of Naugatuck
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445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor
White Plains, New York 10601

Tel 9147611300 Tax 914.761.5372
www.cuddyfedercom

March 1, 2013

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL & OVERNIGHT MAIL
Ms. Linda Roberts

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Couneil

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re:  North Atlantic Towers and AT&T — Petition 973
880 Andrew Mountain Road, Naugatuck, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

This letter is respectfully submitted on behaif of North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC{“*AT&T”) in connection with the above referenced declaratory ruling that
no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required to replace an
abandoned tower with a new tower facility at 880 Andrew Mountain Road in Naugatuck.

By letter dated June 21, 2012, the Siting Council granted a one-year extension of time for the
completion of the Facility to May 4, 2013. In accordance with Condition number 10 of the
Council’s April 28, 2011 Decision and Order, we respectfully request a six month extension of
time to November 4, 2013 for the Facility to be fully operational. The construction of the
replacement Facility is complete and AT&T requires additional time to install its antennas and
related equipment such that the Facility is fully operational.

Thank you for your consideration of this information.
Very truly yours,
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Lucia Chiocchio

ce: Mayor Robert A. Mezzo, Borough of Naugatuck
Dan Shriver, North Atlantic Towers
Michele Briggs, AT&T

C&F: 21012051
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